Jamal Abdul Nasir

Operator/Technician (Lift)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



2016 - 2021

2012 - 2013

About

Dr. Jamal Abdul Nasir is working as Operator/Technician (Lift) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Jamal Abdul Nasir has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Operator/Technician (Lift)
University Main Office (UMO)

Mech Technician

Matric (SSC) BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	2010 - 2012
Experience	
Operator/Technician (Lift) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Operator/Technician (Lift) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Operator/Technician (Lift) University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2023

North Star Textiles Ltd , North Star Textiles Ltd 25 Km Faisalabad Rd Ferozwala Sheikhupura